CLK Official Filing****1120/12009 8:27 AM KAk

Matilda Sanders %C -Qg - D D0~ ‘: Q - g5 070Q s

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FBSC, CLK - CORRE 1 ’

Cc: Caroline Klancke dn’1 .. co SPONDBI\CE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DO inistrative [] Parties (J Consumer
CUMENT NO 2-0

Date and Time: 1/20/2009 8:22:00 AM st 1B ‘ﬁa‘ ~—z~

Docket Number: 070680-WS (#IBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070680.CO.cmk.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER




CLK Official Filing****12123/2008 1:59 PM wrene .

Matilda Sanders ‘?ic-- OR-HARD[— PAA-LOS

From: Theresa Walsh

Sant: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 1:49 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker FPS(C, CLK

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted & d MISIEM mceoﬁiseforé?ﬁﬁ
Date and Time: 12/23/2008 1:48:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. _10302-07 _
Docket Number: AT0008- O70L80 R ———

DISTRIBUTION:
Fllename / Path: 070680.0R.120208.cmk.doc 3‘{ E D"M S —

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 070680.

O Saxed
3 mailed (e é?m‘ii")

O emaled



(Defaut Docket $eamii Spexiiﬁcaﬁnﬁs)

Tuesday, Dec 23, 2008 03:01 PM




CLK Official Filing****1/28/2008 12:44 PM bl

Matilda Sanders PoC 08 -00L™> - £C2 -5

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 12:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices A

Cc: GCaroline Klancke CLK - CORRES

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted %m iveD P%‘DENCE
Date and Time: 1/28/2008 12:25:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. _ 103 02—p3-
Docket Number: 070680-WS

Filename / Path: 0706800rderFinal.doc DISTRIBUTION'

ORDER APPROVING INTERIM RATES

O/I

2
o dere)




CLK Officlal Flling****11/20/2007 2:44 PM

(22 % 2 )
Matilda Sanders
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 2:34 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: New Advice Form (070680-WS-00001
Aftachments:

CCS Form D70680-WS-00001-§¢

. o
) .C-LK - CORRESPONDENCE %‘ rcg)
Administrative [ ] Parties [] Consumer 2 2 o

DOCUMENTNO, J0302-07| 22 B &

o_3 DISTRIBUTION: _ Xp w7
10-WS-00001-0 =2 i ‘!n
2 2 3
Docket Number 070680-WS - Form Number 070680-WS-00001-001 3 0

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc
2dd new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 05/07/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.
- in Pasco County - Inveolving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket.

If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/20/2007 at 2:33 p.m.

Pagelof1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

NLO

Wd an; AO
OSdﬂ"UH!\BOBH

Docket Number: 070680-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangewood LakeD!

[vgp]
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n
1. Schedule Information had
Event Former Date{ New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 05/07/2008 |Pasco County 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT |[MMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED (CT IMMIAG | sk [ADM ED |CT [IMMIAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |cusiomer meeting
PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070680-WS-00001-001



COMMISSIONIRS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
TS ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

'

JHublic Serfrice nmmfzzfmt
ADMINISTRATIVE

November 14, 2007

Alfred G. Heiler, President
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.
7602 Congress Street, Suite 4
New Port Richey, Florida 34653

Re: Docket No. 070680-WS

Dear Mr. Heiler:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 9, 2007, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

Ty
.

TNTRUMETR-DAT

10302 NoviSs
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

I:\records\ackltr-application2.doc

IDrE M

w

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com
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se Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070680-WS Date Docketed: 11/09/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

Company: Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
“XAdministrative _Parties_Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. /g202-0 77

Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ ] oox T x ] [ [ | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
2tarr Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff - [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved:
Date:

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070680-WS Date Docketed: 11/09/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.
Company: Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 01/07/2008 Expiration: 04/07/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 03/07/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
‘O~ indicates OPR) [ 1 | | x| x ] 1 x ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [@] Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 11/09/2007
T Rendell, P Stallcup 2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 11/30/2007
3 SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 12/07/2007
4. Commi ttee Meets to Discuss NONE 12/07/2007
5. Audit Service Request NONE 12/07/2007
6. Staff Recommendation - Emergency Rates NONE 12/26/2007
7. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE 01/07/2008
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. Agenda - Emergency Rates NONE 01/08/2008
9. Standard Order - Emergency Rates NONE 01/28/2008
10. i NONE 02/05/2008
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 02/12/2008
12. Primnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys NONE 03/04/2008
13. Renression/Conservation Analvsis to Staff NONE 03/11/2008
14. Enagineerina/Repression Cons. Issues to Analvst NONE 03/18/2008
15.  FAW Notice Filed NONE 03/25/2008
16. Primnrv Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 03/25/2008
17.  OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 04/01/2008
18. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 04/08/2008
19.  Customer Meeting NONE 05/07/2008
20. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/05/2008 |
21. Adgenda NONE 06/17/2008
22. PAA Order NONE 07/07/2008
23. Protest Period Expires NONE 07/28/2008
24. i i st NONE 07/31/2008
25. (Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/06/2008
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/30/2007 36.
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
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ﬁi}{)(:é%v\P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1173072007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




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
Official Filing Date: 01/06/2008 Expiration: 04/06/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 03/07/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“Q" indicates OPR) | [ | [ x [ x ] [ x ] T
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff S Hudson, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 11/30/2007
T Rendell, P Stallcup 25 Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 12/07/2007
3. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) SAME 01/07/2008
4. Agenda - Interim Rates SAME 01/08/2008
5 Standard Order - Interim Rates SAME 01/28/2008
6. Audit Report Due SAME 02/05/2008
7. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 02/12/2008
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. Primnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys SAME 03/04,/2008
9. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 03/11/2008
10. Enaineerina/Repression Cons. Issues to Analvst SAME 03/18/2008
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. FAW Notice Filed SAME 03/25/2008
12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/25/2008
13. QPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 04/01/2008
14. Ledgal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 04/08/2008
15. Customer Meeting SAME 05/07/2008
16. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/05/2008
17. Agenda SAME 06/17/2008
18. PAA Qrder SAME 07/07/2008
19. Protest Period Expires SAME 07/28/2008
20. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 07/31/2008
21. { or Revise CASR SAME 08/06/2008
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
275
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/28/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CcT MM AG SK ED CT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Z;E)/éZV\j\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1272872007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070680-WS

Company: Orangewood lLakes Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 01/07/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 03/07/2008

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Date Docketed: 11/09/2007

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

Expiration: 04/07/2009

Referred to: ADM CLK CcMpP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q” _indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x [ x ] [ x ] I
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 11/30/2007
M Massoudi, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 12/07/2007
3. Audit Report Due SAME 02/05/2008
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 02/12/2008
5. Primnry Staff Report to Rates SAME 03/04/2008
6. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst SAME 03/18/2008
7. FAW Notice Filed SAME 03/25/2008
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/25/2008
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 04/01/2008
10. _Ledal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 04/08/2008
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. Customer Meeting SAME 05/07/2008
12. Staff Recommendation 06/05/2008 06/19/2008
13. Adgenda 06/17/2008 | 07/01/2008
14. PAA Order 07/07/2008 | 07/21/2008
15. Protest Period Expires 07/28/2008 | 08/11/2008
16. i r if No Protest 07/31/2008 | 08/14/2008
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/06/2008 | 08/20/2008
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31 :
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/24/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL cT ED

MM | AG SK

cT ED MM AG | SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: C)-r ( M

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: :
Pendine: 02 (05708




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 e
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
Referred to: ADM CLK cMP (ECR) CCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) | [ 1 | x [ x ] I | |
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 11/30/2007
M Massoudi, P Stallcup 2 Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 12/07/2007
3 Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 02/12/2008
4. Primnry Staff Report to Rates SAME 03/04/2008
5. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst SAME 03/18/2008
6. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/25/2008
7. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 04/01/2008
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. Staff Recommendation 06/19/2008 | 08/07/2008
9. Agenda 07/01/2008 | 08/19/2008
10. PAA Order 07/21/2008 09/08/2008
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher 11. Protest Period Expires 08/11/2008 | 09/29/2008
12. Consummating Order if No Protest 08/14/2008 | 10/02/2008
13. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/20/2008 | 11/10/2008
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/29/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C/T’ %\j\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Date: —Pending.__ é/“/()B

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070680-WS

Company: Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 01/07/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 03/07/2008

Referred to:

(*()" indicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Date Docketed: 11/09/2007

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

Expiration: 04/07/2009

ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP

SGA

SSC

| [ I x [ x [ ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, ] Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 11/30/2007
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
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. Staff Recommendation 08/07/2008 | 09/18/2008
9. Agenda 08/19/2008 | 09/30/2008
10. 09/08/2008 10/20/2008
OCRs (SSO) J Rohrbacher 11. Protest Period Expires 09/29/2008 | 11/10/2008
12. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/02/2008 | 11/13/2008
13. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/10/2008 | 12/22/2008
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23
24.
25 ;
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff | 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/23/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q//Tujélfd\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . :
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Dates ~Eending. 8//)"/0&

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070680-WS Date Docketed: 11/09/2007

Company: Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

Title:
Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.

Page 1

of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

official Filing Date: 01/07/2008 Expiration: 04/07/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 03/07/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) ] [ [ x T x 7 | x ] | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [4] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, ] Lingo 1. * Forms Requesting Assistance Filed SAME 11/09/2007
M Massoudi, P Stallcup 2 AUS Initial Review Report SAME 11/30/2007
3. * SARC Approval/Denial Letter SAME 12/07/2007
4. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 12/07/2007
5. * Audit Service Request SAME 12/07/2007
6. * Staff Recommendation - Emergency Rates SAME 12/26/2007
7. * Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) SAME 01/07/2008
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. * Agenda - Interim Rates SAME 01/08/2008
9. * Standard Order - Interim Rates SAME 01/28/2008
10. * i SAME 02/05/2008
OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher 11. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 02/12/2008
12. Primnry Staff Report to Rates SAME 03,/04/2008
13. Rates & Rates Issues to Analvst SAME 03/18/2008
14. * FAW Notice Filed SAME 03/25/2008
15. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/25/2008
16. i i r Notice Data SAME 04/01/2008
17. * i any SAME 04/08/2008
18. * Customer Meeting SAME 05/07/2008
19. Staff Recommendation 09/18/2008 09/17/2008
20. Agenda 09/30/2008 | 09/29/2008
21. PAA Order 09/08/2008 10/20/2008
22. Protest Period Expires 09/29/2008 | 11/10/2008
23.  Consummatina Order if No Protest 10/02/2008 | 11/13/2008
24. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/10/2008 | 12/22/2008
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/23/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 5
Al oty Chand2
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer {
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
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

Approved: J{?/IY-/{X”“\F

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

'08/12/2008




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl:

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
Q" dindicates OPR) | | | x T x 1] I [ [
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
P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 12/07/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 02/12/2008
4, Primnry Staff Report to Rates SAME 03/04/2008
5. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst SAME 03/18/2008
6. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/25/2008
7. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 04/01/2008
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